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Jonathan Levine

From: Jonathan Levine
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:02 AM
To: Kathy Bazoian Phelps; Elizabeth Pritzker
Subject: RE: SRA - expert reports

Kathy, we do not need an NDA since we already have one in the case that allows us to see all confidential 
documents.  As to filing under seal, we will consider your request and get back to you shortly.  We are available later this 
week for a call.  Afternoons are better for me, not sure about Elizabeth.  
 

From: Kathy Bazoian Phelps <kphelps@diamondmccarthy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:12 AM 
To: Jonathan Levine <jkl@pritzkerlevine.com>; Elizabeth Pritzker <ecp@pritzkerlevine.com> 
Subject: SRA - expert reports 
 
Jonathan and Elizabeth, 
 
I am preparing to file papers next week relating to the tax and securities issues arising under the current version of the 
plan of distribution. I am still waiting on final versions of both expert reports. In the meantime, I wanted to move 
forward with obtaining permission to file the reports under seal and in getting an NDA in place with you so we can turn 
things around relatively quickly when I do get the reports. 
 
Can you please let me know whether the attached NDA is acceptable and whether you support the Administrative 
Motion to file the reports under seal? 
 
Separately, I would like to arrange a meet and confer with you later this week so we can discuss my current thinking 
based upon the reports. Are you available on Thursday or Friday of this week for a call? 
 
Kathy 

 
Kathy Bazoian Phelps | Senior Counsel  
1999 Avenue of the Stars, 11th Floor  
Los Angeles, California 90067  
424-278-2330 direct   
310-488-4883 cell  
310-651-2997 main  
424-278-2340 fax  
Conference call dial-in: 877-659-5570 Access code 0174384  
web  | bio | vCard  
________________________________________________________  
HOUSTON | DALLAS | NEW YORK | LOS ANGELES | SAN FRANCISCO  

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client or other privileges. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent to you in 
error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and delete the message without disclosing it. Thank you.  

Pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly 
indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended 
or written to be used, and may not be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.  
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